Case 2:16-cv-00689-JLR Document 6-2 Filed 03/03/17 Page 1 of 24

EXHIBIT G



Case 2:16-cv-00689-JLR Document 6-2 Filed 03/03/17 Page 2 of 24

Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

Subject: FedEx Shipment Notification

This shipment is scheduled to be sent on
05/19/2016.

See "Preparing for Delivery” for helpful tips

Tracking # 783145602210

Anticipated ship date: Scheduled delivery:

Thu, 5/19/2016 Tue, 5/24/2016 by 8:00
Pau! T. Butler, Esquire pm

yUspoJ . Jeffrey P. Pomerantz
Washington, DC 20001 264-38109 Second Avenue
us Initiated Squamish, B.C.

SQUAMISH, BC v8BOTY
CA

Shipment Facts
Tracking number: 783145602210
Service type: FedEx International Economy
Packaging type: FedEx Envelope
Number of pieces: i
Weight: 0.50 Ib.
Special handling/Services: No Sifgnature Required

Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Preparing for Delivery

To help ensure sucecessiul delivery of your shipment, please review
the below.

Won't be in?
You may be able to hold your delivery at a convenient FadEx World
Service Center or FedEx Office location for pick up. Track your

1
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Butler, Paul T. {TAX)

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

Subject: FedEx Shipment Notification

This shipment is scheduled to be sent on
05/19/2016.

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips

Tracking # 783145926763

Anticipated ship date: Scheduled delivery:
Thu, 5/19/2016 Fri, 5/20/2016 by 4:30
Paul T. Butler, Esquire pm
usbod . Jeffrey P. Pomerantz
Washington, DC 20001 Initiated 250 H Street, £77
us BLAINE, WA 958230
us

Shipment Facts

Tracking number: 783145926763

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 b,

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

Associated return tracking 795150085771
number(s}:

Preparing for Delivery

To help ensure successiul delivery of your shipment. please raview
the below.

Waon't be in?
You may be able to hold your delivery at a convenient FedEx World
Service Center or FedEx Office location for pick up. Track your

1
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Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

Subject: FedEx Shipment 783145926763 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 783145926763
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Ship date:

Thu, 5/19/2016
Paul T. Butler, Esquire
usDOd

Washington, DC 20001
us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date;
Fri, 5/20/2016 11:16 am

250 H Street, #77

Delivered BLAINE, WA 98230

Us

Qur racords indicate that the following package has been deliverad.

Tracking number:

Status:

Signed for by:

Delivery location:

Deliverad to:

Service type:

Packaging type:

Number of pieces:
" Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Associated return tracking
number(s):

183145026763

Delvered: 052002016 i1:16
AM Signed for By
J.BORCHART

J.BORCHART

BLAINE, WA
Shipping/Receiving

FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

795150085771

=3 please do nat respond lo this message This email was sen! from an unattenkied maifbox. This repoit was genarated al

approximately 1.19 PM CDT on 052072018
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b

Shipping

Tracking Manage Learn

FedEx Office ©

FedEx is now conducting standard daily operations in southeastern U.S. Learn More

783145926763

Thu 51972016

Shipme

Trockin
numhber
Waigitt
Total pieces
Qutbound
roison

Packaging

Customer Fogus
Mew Clastemer Genler
S Busttiss Cennar
Serice Guda

Sustsmer faroarl

pany Infonmation

Fatix
5
Ralatcis

o FertEx eral

Fed=x 1993-2018

@B X/

Delivered

Other Rescurces
FedEx 5]

Fedfix 2 H
FedBx M

Fri 5/12012016 11:18 am

Follow FedEx

Search or tracw) number

Search or track ny numrber

=3

Login

GicralHerme | S Map | fedegcom Terms of Use | Sacunty and Privacy
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Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

Case 2:16-cv-00689-JLR Document 6-2 Filed 03/03/17 Page 9 of 24

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 5:36 PM

To: Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

Subject: FedEx Shipment 783145602210 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 783145602210

Ship date

Thu, 5/19/2016

PAUL T. BUTLER, ESQUIRE
Uspod

WASHINGTON, DC 20001
LS

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 5/26/2016 2:27 pm
JEFFREY P. POMERANTZ

.“” 364-38109 SECOND AVENUE

SQUAMISH, B.C.
SQUAMISH, BC V&8B0OTY
CA

Delivered

Our records indicate that the following package has been deiiverad.

Tracking number:

Status:

Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Associated return tracking
number(s):

783145602210

Delwered 05262016 2 27
P Signed for By: C.BUX

C.BUX

SQUAMISH BC
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx International Economy
FedEx Envelope

1

1.00 ib.

No Signature Required
Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

7951500686880
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Shipping

Tracking Mapage Learn

FedEx Office ©

FedEx is now conducting standard daily operations in southeastern U.S. Learn More

783145602210

Thu 5/19/2016

Shipment Facts

Tracking
number

Weight
Total places

Cutbound
reason

Packaging

Customer Focus
Meaw Cugiimnr Gt
Siupd Bunnss Du
Jardice Gl

FedEx Envelope

BB X/

Delivered

Sorvice
Delivared Tn

Tatal shipmant .
welght

Terms

Speciai handiing
soction

Featured Sersices
Felfx Defvory Marager
FadEx Samelny

FerdEx Home Delvery

Caompanies
FonEe Exprasgs
Ferfs G ou-d
FeuEx G¥ e

Thu 5/26/2016 2:27 pm

Follow FodEx

Sear:h er itackng numhar

Search or trasqng numher

=

Login



Customer Support

Company tnformation
Abeut Fed=x

Careny

I'viestar Relators

Cubscribe o FedZx emal

& FedZTx 1985-2016

FodEx TeckConnest
Hen'neare Eolubens

Crfine Retal Sulitons
PacRagng Serv.eas
Ancllay Cleararco ey ces

Other Rescurces

Fedzx Cormpatbhy

De.ekpar Rasource Centar
Feazx Shp Maragar Saftvae
FedZx Mobile

. Case 2:16-cv-00689-JLR Document 6-2

FecEx Fremrl

FernEa Customr Crivent
Fedbx Tradat.gtucr4s
Fedgy CrossBarder
=2aaCx EupnyChan

Filed 03/03/17 Page 11 of 24

Giokal Homae | Sta blap | fadax.cam Terms of Uso § Secdrty and Privacy
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G{} gie acculype services vancouver r-- =)

All Maps Kews Images Videos Rbare - Search lools

About 9 450 resuits (0 62 seconds)

Accutype Business Services

www accutype.net/ v

Blavs (yes taday®) you can have a nes address in Vancou sor Canada receiva phone cails, mail and
caurar! Why? How aboul (nereasing yaur fnarcial or sooial L.

Accutype Business Services - About Us - accutype.netl
G329e4f.netsclhost comfabout.himl =

Argles Ay
Her callengsue Mawi, 233 caught tho fosar ad oined Wisalain 1035 in a partersiup 9 open a smia” i
Sanica Buraa in VWest Vancouver. A let bas changad . —— ]
Accutype Business Services - Mailbox Rental - accutype.net ACCUtype Secreta l'la| S
0329e41.netsolhost.com/prices.htim! - Vi

Ta ratans an addeesy i Vancouyor, Cannda wath eewlea b ratforvaning yon aoiid et q

« Sersico
~abax, Bolaw ora tha sizes aod terns, frem shichyounma, X Sariico

Address: 1425 Manna Drive, #207, Wes! Vancouves
Accutype Business Services - Mailbox Rental - accutype.net | Canada
0329e4{.netsclhosl.com/mailbox-rental him{ + | Phone: +1604.926.1985
Marliax Rental. Hew does it wk? Raal Easy' Your Mabox 0 Vanoouver becomes your Alter-gia
Addiess, ust have a loo< at tho soieples bolow Youlbsoy

Suggest an edit - Own this business?

Accutype Secretarial Services - 207-1425 Marine Dr, West Vancouver ... Add missing information
www yellowpages.ca» ... » Ouldoor Accessaries & Equipment » Mail Boxes Naear Me Add business hours
Accutypo Seergtadal Servicea - Vest Vancouver - phone nurnber, webs te & adsress - BC - Mal

Aawas Wont Processing Fox Serdee Secrelary Sorvices . Reviews Wete 9

. . Ba the first to review
Accutype Secretarial Services West Vancouver BC, V7T 1B9 - Manta ...

www.manta comfic/miGBdbz/calaccutype-secretarial-services -

Ge! infarr.aron. directions predusts, ssnvicos, phane nubers. ard reviess on Acculype Secetanal | People also search for
Sarvices in Viest Vancouver, BT, Discover eora Secreatdial . . |

b 4 . . SRR

Accutype Secretarial Services (604) 926-1985. Fax Services in West ... )

bigwhitelist.com » West Vancouver » Fax Services » [}

Accutypa Secretarial Services Far Services Address 277-1223 Ma-=a D¢ West Vansouver, BS The The UPS Express

Bastoada VIT 184 | Nelwork Store Mailbax

o - Hub Pl Shap Service Mo bax

| N bz Runtal Pladbaa Rertal  Sereie
| Serace Sorvion
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www luuge ma/Companies/accutype-secrelarial-services/0080003057426 ~
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66402615383 ¢- Sozretaral Secretarial Services Services

Accutype Secretarial Svc 1425 Marine Dr West Vancouver, BC ...

www mapquest.com/canadal.. vancouver/accutype-secrelarial-sve-281021097  MapQusst
Ge! d roctions, ressews and infarnatien {or Aceutype Secreta-al Sve in West Vancouver, BC ... Fird
Relatatt Places. Secretann! Services - Pag.ng & Ansvenng ...
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Butler, Paul T. (TAX)

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Butler, Paul 7. (TAX)

Subject: FedEx Delivery Exception

We were unable to complete delivery of your
package

See "Resolving Delivery Issues” for recommended actions

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips

Tracking # 783145268039

Thu, 5/16/2016 L) ) ORI

Delivery exception

Shipment Facts

FedEx attempted. but was unable to complete delivery of the
follewing shipment.

Tracking number: 783145268039

Status: Delvery exception

Service type: FedEx International Economy
Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Nurmber of pleces: 2

Weight: 1.50 Ib.

Special handilng/Services: No Signature Required

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

Associated return tracking 795150055058
number(s}:

Resolving Delivery Issues

The reason delivery was not completed is outlined below. Where
applicable, resolution recommendations are also provided.



-
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Exception Reason Recommended Action

1. Unible {o deliver
shipment, returned to
shipper

No action is required. The package
is heing returned to the shipper.

Preparing for Delivery
To help ensure successiul delivery of your shipment please review
the below.

Won't be in?

You may be able to hold your dehvery at a convenient FedEx World
Service Center or FedEx Office location for pick up. Track your
shipment to determine Hold at FedEx location availability.

fedex.com

fedax com
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& Search or Irasiong nember )

M Shipping Tracking Manage Learn FedEx Office Loyl

IMPORTANT!
FedEx is now conducting standard daily operations in southeastern U.S. Learn More

783145268039
Thu 5/19/2016 .‘E Pending

Delivery exception

0 Unable to deliver shipment, returned to shipper

Recommended action:

No schaduled delivery date available at this time.

o ral
TTEAR4IR4TED
b:3s pm Atlncal Fe
218 pm A
1628 an miE % vah e e del vary
747 am Atlnna, FedEx fazi ty
= 5/21/20318 - Sa‘urday
8131 am Intarntional shipmert release - Impornt
6 11an At dastination sat fazibt,
408 am Derorted FedEx lataten
346 am frrinmsit
12:07 ami e tranait

= 5202016 - Friday



Arriyed al FedSx lacation

= 5/19/2018 - Thursday
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PENT LY TN

T 3ipm Pucked up et =]
vEipm Shoprrentintarmata senito FedEx
Shipmeni Facts
dE ional
Trac;ing 783145268038 Service FediEx Intermationai Economy
Al Total pleces ]
Weight 051bs '023kgs Outhound
lz::;:lhsthlpmcnt 051bs 0.23kgs reason
g Packaging FedEx Envalope
Terms Shipper
Spacial handling Deliver Weekday Residential Delvery Mo
section Signature Required
5
M@-\ t
Customer Focus Featured Services Companles ’ Follaws FedEx
b Cuslonter Centa Fodex Deloer, KMarager FelEx Exprosk
Smail Busingss Co e FedEx SameDay Fedtx Graums
Seor e Gusip FedEx Home Defiery FocEx OFg
Custamar Supeos! FedZx TecnCoanest Focka Froggit
Heakw,are Soatons FedEx Cystom ©-5cal

Company Information
Ahovt FodEx

Caraers

Itvestor Raialinn

EBubscribe to Fedox ema

Q FedEx 1093-2016

Crlmeg Re'ail Sohutons
Barkanng Sanres

Adtcda~y Clearance Sa-vaes

Othar Resourcaes
FedEx Compatibie
Davelope: Mosource Center

FedZx Ship Managar Softvare

FauEx Lichie

FadEx Toade Notyorss
Feosx CrossBarler
FouTx Supphy Chas
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Glebai Home | St biap § fedex.corm Termis cf Jsa | Secusy aa Privacy



37212017

Ky Prete

ﬁx'r Ship - Track -  Manage My Account -

Servces ad Toois

Customs Tools -
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FedBxlocabers  Comtrtls o Encsh » q_‘]

% Office/Print Services ® - & L-ogin

FedEx ® Tracking |

776464364760

Tue 6/07/2016

DX/

HURNABY, BC CA Delivered

Stay connected wherever you are, Track while you travel. +

Travel History

a DatefTime Activity
= 6082016 - Wednesday
i3dam el vorad

Shipment Facts

T7E484364760
Clearance delail

Tracking number Sarvice

Clearance detall link Shipper reforance

Spacial handling

¥ AL
snction De'ivar Weekda;

Additianal Information Custotmar Support

Abont FedEx Contast Us

Servica Inforrnaton Frequently Asked Queazons
Servico Guwle Sond us Al emal

Itobue Salutons Writa fo us

Heafthcara Soktions Co¥ Fedtx Customer Servico nt
Acroapuce Sclutons 1.800.GoFedEx 1.800.463 3330
FodEx Supply Chan

Careers

Wed 6/08/2016 10:30 am

LUASHINGTON. DO UE

Lacation

FedIx Intematonal Prior
RETURN AMB 7831452

CY

Foliow FedEx = Canoda - Engish

L fRY R

Caruers | Gictml Home | Sits Map | Intemet Privacy Podcy | Privacy Cude | Tarms of Use

4. Xgpe4 AsY

hitps:iiwww.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?aclion=track&tracknumbers=776464364760&locale=en_CA&cnlry_code=ca_english i
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025058-15

UNITED STATES TAX COURT
DOCKET ENTRIES

Jeffrey P. Pomerantz & Eleoncre V. Pomerantz
v. COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE

Jeffrey P. Pomerantz
Eleonore V. Pomerantz

Petitioner Counsel

(Total 01)

Respondent Counsel

{Total 02)

INDEX

NHO108

Nesathurai, Harishanker

C2 Global Law LLP
Suite 901

360 Bay Street
Ontario, Canada M5H 2V6

MJ2175

300 Pearl Street
Suite 460
Olympic Towers

McGinty, Jennifer S.

Buffalo, NY 14202

RDO395 Reale

, Debra Lynn

333 East River Drive

Suite 200

Commerce Center One

East Hartford, CT

06108

NO. DATE | EVENT FILINGS AND PROCEEDINGS ACT/STAT DTE SERVED
’] 0001 |10/02/2015 |PF PETITION FILED by Petrs. Jeffrey P. Pomerantz & R 10/14/2015
— Eleonore V. Pomerantz: FEE PAID
|=%)0002[10/02/2015 [RQT ~ |REQUEST FOR PLACE OF TRIAL AT BUFFALO, R 10/14/2015
NY by Petrs. Jeffrey P. Pomerantz & Eleonore V.
Pomerantz
@ 0003 (11/23/2015 [M011  |[MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO GRM 11/25/2015 |P  11/23/2015
FEBRUARY 12, 2016 TO FILE ANSWER by Resp.
(NO OBJECTION)
@0004 11/25/2015 |GRM  |GRANTED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME B 11/25/2015
TO FEBRUARY 12, 2016 TO FILE ANSWER by
Resp.
@ 0005 [02/12/2016 |A ANSWER by Resp. P 02/12/2016
'__“ 0006 [03/07/2016 |O ORDER CASES AT DOCKET NOS. 16976-15 AND B 03/07/2016
25058-15 ARE CONSOLIDATED.,
6 0007 |03/28/2016 [RTA  [REPLY TO ANSWER by Petrs. Jeffrey P. R 03/28/2016
Pom
0008 [05/17/2016 |RPT  |STATUS REPORT by Resp. P 05/17/2016
=% 0009 [08/30/2016 |O ORDER PARTIES BY 9/16/16 SHALL FILE A B 08/31/2016
JOINT STATUS REPORT.
B 0010[09/12/2016 |[RPT  [STATUS REPORT by Resp. P 09/12/2016

03/03/2017

Page 1 of 1
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RECEIVED FEB 7 § 283

Page 1

OMB No. 1545-0150
o 2048 Power of Attorney For AU Gy
L i and Declaration of Representative Recolved by;
Intemel Revenue Senics »Type orprint. I Ses ths separats Instrizctions. Name RICHNWD
Power of Attornay Telephone{§16) 974 -5753
Cautlon: A separate Form 2848 shouid be completed for wach texpaysr. Form 2848 will not be honored Funclion
for any purpose other than reprasentation befors the IRS, Date  03/01 /2013
1_Taxpayer information. Texpaysr must sign and data this form on page 2, lins 7.
Taxpaysr name and address Taxpayer |dentification mimber(s)
JEFFR7E;' P PDMERA:"TZ 355-36-5631
189-1075 MARINE DRIVE —
N VANCOLVER, BC, CANADA, V7P 3T Daytims tefephons number [ Plar number {f appicabie)
hereby appointa the folowing representative(s) es attomey(s)-In-fact;
2__ Rapresentative(s) must slgn and dale this form on paga 2, Part 1L
Name and addrass CAF No.
HARI NESATHURAI 1" PTIN
DEVRY SMITH FRANX LLP ;
X Telephcna No, 416-449-1400
100-95 BEARBER GREENE ROAD, TORONTO, ONTARIO, M3C 3E9 Fax No, 4163497071
Chack if to bs sent notices and communications || Check [t nww: Address [ Telaphona No. [] FaxNo. [
Name and address CAF No,
PTIN
Telephone No,
Fex No.
Chack i to be sent notices and communications ] Check i new: Address {] _ TelephoneNo. [ FaxNe.[J
Name and address : CAF No.
FTIN
Telephone No.
Fax No.
Cheok if new: Addresa ] Telephona No, [ Fax No. [
to reprasant the taxpayer befora the Internal Revenue Service for the following matters:
3 Mattora
Description of Malter (income, Employmant, Payrol, Excise, Estats, G, Whistieblovier, Tax, Form Number Year(s} or Perlodis) (i apploabls)
Praciitioner Disoipling, PLR, POIA, Ghvll Penalty, sic.) isea lnstructions for lne 5 {1040, 841, 720, otc.) (i applicable) {=ee Instructions forline 3)
INCOME 1040 2007,2008, 2009, 2010, 2011
FBAR TD F90-22.3 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011
FOREIGN PARTHNERSHIPIFOREIGN CORPORATION 8365/8858 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011

4 Speocific use not recarded on Centralized Authorization File (CAF), if the power of attomey I8 for a speolfic use not recorded en CAF,

check this box, See the instructions for Line 4. Spacific Usap Not Recorded on CAF . , .

LI L. I

.. O

&  Acts authorized, Uniess othorwise provided below, the represcniatives generally are awthorized to recelve and Ingpect confidential tax

Informetion and to parfony eny end
slgn any egreements, consents, or other dooumants. The pres

tnless the appropriate box{es) below are checkad, the reprasentativels) Is (are} not authorized to executs & request for disclesure of tax retumns

aots that i can perforin with respect to the tax metters described on tne 3, for exempla, the authonity to
antativels), however, ls {are) not authorized 1o recsive or nagofiate any
amounis peid to the client In connaction with this rapressntation (ncluding relunds by elther elactronic means or papsr cheoks), Additionally,

of ratiim Information to a third party, substitute ancther representative or add additionat representativas, or elgn certaln tax retums.

(3 Disclosure to third partfes; [ Subatitute or add reprasantatives);, (I Signing a retum:

[ other auts authorizad:

(ssa instructions for more informatlon)

Exceptions. An unenrolled return preparer cannot elgn any document for a taxpayer and may only reprasent taxpayers In iimlted sltuations.

An snroiled ectuary may only rapresent taxpayers to the axtent provided in saction 10.3{d) of Treasury De

partmant Circular No, 230 Clroutar

230). An enrolled retremert plan agent may only represent taxpayers to the extent provided in section 10.3() of Dircular 230. A registared tex
ratum preparer may only represertt taxpayers to the extant provided in section 10.2() of Clrcular 230, Bas the line 6 instructiona for raziriclions

on tax matters periners. In most cases, the
supervislon of another practitionas),

List any specliic deleticns 1o the ucts otherwise authorlzad In Yhis power of attomey:

student practiionsr's (level k) authortty I limited (for exemple, they may oxly practice under the

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions, Cat, Mo, 11880

Form 2848 Rev. 3-2012)

02/27/2013 5:01PM (G6MT-06:00)

ERITT TN

dranr

OIS P IR ITORE AT - T P A R R S T L T i



. : Page 24 of 24
2/27/13 5: §BSE2HHH-Cv-00689-ILR, Document 6-2  Filed 03031 JFPag Page 2

LI I SR i FUNE PULL U SRR £ T IR I L E TR

Fomn 2643 (Fgv, 8-2098)

s nmnuwmumﬂ'nmmmummy.mmmatmm&wmwm'mymnmpmgor
aﬂnn::nﬂe%ﬂuhbml%m%iwhmmﬂamnrﬂymuwp&bﬂscw by 1his document, I you de not want
o revo & prior powsr of atiomaey, . F

musteach s a separate power
HEMS | tativels) I baling itach, If signed by & Ay officer, partner, guardian, tax mat
Sxacutor, tocalver, administraicr, or mmmd mya.lmgllm‘?mamﬂwp:o ﬁ:ﬂhmmmm
taxpayer, .

» IF NOT SIGNED AND DATED, THIS FOWER OF ATTORNEY WILL BE RETURNED TO THE TAXPAYER,
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